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Jason Maslen

From: Jason Wall <jwall@ausgrid.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 28 June 2019 5:38 PM
To: Jason Maslen
Cc: Lila Shi; Property; Development/Ausgrid; Paul Nakhle; Tim Knight
Subject: RE: Notice of Exhibition - Loreto Normanhurst School Redevelopment (Concept 

Proposal and Stage 1) - 91-93 Pennant Hills Road, Normanhurst (SSD-8996) - 
Ausgrid

Hi Jason, 
 
Ausgrid has reviewed the EIS and in particular Appendix Y and has no further submission. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jason Wall 
Program Development Manager 
(02) 9269 7133 
 

From: Lila Shi  
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 3:18 PM 
To: Jason Wall <jwall@ausgrid.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Notice of Exhibition - Loreto Normanhurst School Redevelopment (Concept Proposal and Stage 1) - 91-
93 Pennant Hills Road, Normanhurst (SSD-8996) - Ausgrid 
 
Hi Jason,  
 
Please find attached SSD regarding Loreto Normanhurst School Redevelopment  with due date being 25 July 2019.  
 
Let me know should you require any further information. 
 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Lila Shi 
Property Officer | Ausgrid 

 
02 9269 2919 
24-28 Campbell Street, Sydney NSW 2000  
lila.shi@ausgrid.com.au 

 

From: Kayn Miller  
Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 3:08 PM 
To: Lila Shi <lila.shi@ausgrid.com.au> 
Subject: Fwd: Notice of Exhibition - Loreto Normanhurst School Redevelopment (Concept Proposal and Stage 1) - 
91-93 Pennant Hills Road, Normanhurst (SSD-8996) - Ausgrid 
 
 

Regards 


